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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Laci Luig <lluig@cimarex.com>
Sent: Friday, October 2, 2020 12:12 PM
To: BLM NM CFO Spill; EMNRD-OCD-District1spills; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Cc: Gloria Garza
Subject: [EXT] RE: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Diamondtail 23 Fed Battery 3.31.2020
Attachments: IMG_9758.JPG; IMG_9759.JPG; IMG_9761.JPG; IMG_9769.JPG; IMG_9768.JPG

Good Afternoon! 
 
The lined containment at the Diamondtail 23 Federal Battery is ready for inspection.  Attached are 
pictures from our inspection proving the liner is intact. 
 
Incident ID nRM2025347740 
 
Thank you, 
Laci 
 
 
From: Laci Luig <lluig@cimarex.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 7:34 AM 
To: BLM NM CFO Spill <BLM_NM_CFO_Spill@blm.gov> 
Cc: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com> 
Subject: FW: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Diamondtail 23 Fed Battery 3.31.2020 
 
Good Morning, 
 
Please find attached the Initial C-141 for the spill mentioned below.  The form has been submitted 
online. 
 
Thank you, 
Laci 
 

From: Gloria Garza <ggarza@cimarex.com> 
Date: August 31, 2020 at 5:34:00 PM CDT 
To: "emnrd-ocd-district1spills (emnrd-ocd-district1spills@state.nm.us)" <emnrd-ocd-
district1spills@state.nm.us>, "BLM SPILL (blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov)" 
<blm_nm_cfo_spill@blm.gov>, "Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD" 
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>, "Eads, Cristina, EMNRD" <Cristina.Eads@state.nm.us> 
Cc: "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD" <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>, "rmann@slo.state.nm.us" 
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Subject: Cimarex Reportable Spill - Diamondtail 23 Fed Battery 3.31.2020 

  
All,  
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We had a release at the Diamondtail 23 Federal Battery. A leak developed on a 2 inch nipple on the 
water dump line on the production separator. We released 8 barrels of crude oil and 17 barrels of 
produced water into a lined containment and we recovered all fluids. We will replace the nipple and 
clean the containment.  
  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

 
  
A C-141 will be submitted online.  
  
Thank you, 
  
Gloria Garza 
432.234.3204 
  
  

New Incident Created 26418 

PDF Report 

Incident Type: Spill  

Sub Type: N/A 

Severity Level: Level 2 

District: Permian Basin-Northeast  

Department: Production  

Facility Name: PBNM430-DIAMONDTAIL 23 FED 

Reported By: Kenny Hughes  

Reported By Phone Number: 5752634455  

Incident Time: 8/31/2020 12:40 PM  

Completed By: Kenneth Hughes on 08/31/2020  

Contractor Involved: No  

 

Operation  

Assistant foreman found leak  
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Cause of Spill: Corrosion 

Material: Crude Oil  

Spilled: 8 Barrels (bbls)  

Recovered: 8 Barrels (bbls) 

 

Material: Produced Water  

Spilled: 17 Barrels (bbls)  

Recovered: 17 Barrels (bbls) 

Was Spill Contained: Yes 

Is Containment Lined: Yes  

 

Description  

Production separator leak on water dump. 2" nipple had pin hole in it  

 

Causes  

 

 

Comment  

Had a vacuum truck pick up fluid and put into tanks. Will set up a steamer to clean vessel 

containment and have leak repaired  
 
 

Automated Message Sent By Radar: https://apps.cimarex.com/Radar/usersetup  


